
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Bcc: USAMRIID;  USAMRIID
Subject: B-5 cleaning report
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2000 2:31:45 PM

To:
        
        Bacteriology Division
        

        This communication is to inform you that Team Ivins has successfully completed the cleanup of
porcelain items (urinal, commode, sink) in the B-5 men's lavatory. Building Engineers  has been notified
about the leak in the sink. The urinal, commode and sink are ready for inspection and approval. If there
are any problems with the work accomplished, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Bruce Ivins
Team Ivins team leader
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division
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